
From: BMSDC Planning Area Team Yellow <planningyellow@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 Dec 2023 01:57:33
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: DC/23/04828 
Attachments: 

 
 

From: Richard Divey <Richard.Divey@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 1:48 PM
To: Grace Waspe <Grace.Waspe@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>; BMSDC Planning Area Team Yellow 
<planningyellow@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: DC/23/04828 
 
APPLICATION FOR PLANNING PERMISSION - DC/23/04828 Proposal: Householder Application - Erection of garden room and 
domestic pool with associated plant room Location: Benningham Grange Barn, Benningham Green, Occold, Eye Suffolk IP23 7PJ
 
Heating and ventilation plant and equipment for swimming pools can cause noise issues therefore the 
following condition/s are relevant. 
 
The application shall not be determined/ the development shall not commence until full and details of all plant 
to be installed including precise acoustic specification, as well as a noise assessment, to include details of the 
current existing background level, to be based on methodology as given in British Standard BS4142:2014 
have been submitted to an approved by the LPA, in order to allow the likelihood of loss of amenity to be 
determined. 
Reason: to minimise detriment to nearby residential amenity
 
Regards
 
Richard Divey,
Senior Environmental Protection Officer
Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Council - Working Together
Tel: 01473 296315
Email: richard.divey@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk
www.babergh.gov.uk  www.midsuffolk.gov.uk
 

mailto:richard.divey@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk
http://www.babergh.gov.uk/
http://www.midsuffolk.gov.uk/

